From: Stephen Smith [mailto:Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2017 1:55 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2016/35 - Abandonment of Employment

Dear Associate
| refer to your email of 8 June.

Ai Group envisages that only one half day would be required for the hearing. However, given that several parties
have filed submissions in this matter, it may be safer to allow one full day to ensure that all parties have an
opportunity to be heard.

With regard to availability for the hearing, Ai Group is happy to make every effort to fit in with the availability of the
Members of the Full Bench. If you are able to advise of a proposed date for the hearing, | will be able to confirm
availability without delay.

Regards

Stephen Smith
Head of National Workplace Relations Policy

The Australian Industry Group
51 Walker St, North Sydney 2060
- T: 02 9466 5521

F: 02 9466 5599
M: 0418 461183
E: stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au

GROUP www.aigroup.com.au
Y Xin/

From: Chambers - Hatcher VP [mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2017 2:02 PM

To: Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au>; AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: AM2016/35 - Abandonment of Employment

Dear Mr Smith,
| refer to your email below.

| relation to your request to make oral submissions before the Full Bench, the Commission requests that you advise,
at your earliest convenience:

a) How much time you envisage requiring for the hearing (e.g. one half day, one full day); and
b) Your availability over the coming months.

Kind regards,

Ingrid Stear
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au



mailto:stephen.smith@aigroup.com.au
http://go.aigroup.com.au/home
mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au
mailto:AMOD@fwc.gov.au
mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://go.aigroup.com.au/home
http://go.aigroup.com.au/blog
http://go.aigroup.com.au/twitter
http://go.aigroup.com.au/linkedin

